Itron

14 January, 2010
Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Attestation
FCC: EO9BCR900

Dear Sir/Madam:

2111 North Molter Road

Liberty Lake, Washington 99019
509.924.9900 Tel
509.891.3355 Fax
800.635.5461

www.itron.com

This letter is to acknowledge that per part 101.105(c)(5), this device is not
permitted for mobile operation from 959.85 - 960MHz. Through system
programming of the device there is control of the transmit frequencies for the
application desired, to comply with this rule. The end user has no ability to
change the channel outside of allowed licensed frequencies within the operator’s

service area.

Since};ely, / /

vJay R. Holcomb
R&D Program and Regulatory Manager
jay.holcomb@itron.com
Itron, Inc.

Enclosure: n/a
cc: n/a
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